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August 3, 1992

Docket No. 50-302

06004

MEMORANDJM FOR:  Herbert N. Berkow, Director
Project Directorate 1]-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Harley Silver, Project Manager
Project Directorate !1-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
(FPC) - CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3

JATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 13, 1992
6:.0 a.m, -~ 11.30 a.m.

LOCATION: One White Flint Norti
.1995 Rockville Pike, Room 4-B-11
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss procurement inspection at Crystal River
Unit 3 (see enclosed preliminary agenda)
*PARTICIPANTS: NRC Fec
W. Russell R. Mcintyre P. Beard
B, Grimes H. derkow P. Tanquay
S. Varga F. Rinaldi R. Widell
. Lainas U, Potapovs K. lliison et al.

*NOTE: NUMARC and others may attend as observers.

(Original Signed By)

Harley Silver, Project Manager
roject Directorate 11-2

Division of Reactor Firojects - 1/11

Office of Nuciear Reactor Regulation

inclosure:
Proliminary Aganda

c¢ w/enclosure:
see next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, peivitioaers, or other parties to attena as
observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 43 federal

Register 28058 6/28/78.
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